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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

August 18,2004 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Commission 

THROUGH: James A. Pehrkon 
I 
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Director, ADR Off1 
FROM: Allan D. Silberman 

Stag Director 

SUBJECT: Negotiated Settlement: ADR 170 IF 
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Attached for your review is a signed negotiated ADR settlement agreement, ADR 170/ 
MUR 5436, Risley for Congress and Jan Risley, Treasurer, (the “Respondent”). The complaint was 
received by the Commission on March 16,2004 and assigned to the ADR Office on June 17,2004. - 

, ADR 170/lMUR 5436: The complaint alleges that Respondents failed to file the PrePfimary 
Report due twelve days prior to the 2004 California primary election. In addition, the 
complaint alleges that advertisements in the local press did not carry the required disclaimer 
statements and that Respondents failed to file reports of their receipts and disbursements 
and 48hour Notice of contributions of $1,000 or more. Respondents contend that the Pre- 
Primary Report was filed on time and that after working with RAD they corrected and 
subsequently filed the corrected Pre-Primary Report. Respondents did not reply to the other 
two matters listed in the complaint. 

, 

ADR Director’s Recommendations: Approve the attached negotiated settlement agreement for 
ADR 170 and subsequently close the file. 


